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Matilda Sanders

(20242 -TP
From: Jeff Bates ‘

Sent:  Thursday, October 25, 2012 3:00 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Docket No. 120212-TP - BST/AT&T and New Cingular Wireless PCS

Thank you, ma'am!

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 2:59 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Docket No. 120212-TP - BST/AT&T and New Cingular Wireless PCS

Jeff, will make corrections in regards to your emails.

Matilda, the "amendment" should not be capitalized.

Jeff Bates
Research Associate

Division of Regulatory Analysis
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 2:16 PM

To: 'YANT, ROBYN'

Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang
Subject: Docket No. 120212-TP - BST/AT&T and New Cingular Wireless PCS

Robyn,

The underlying ICA for this amendment is a CMRS agreement, and not an IURC as your transmittal letter indicates. Please file a corrected
transmittal letter in this docket no later than the close of business on October 30, 2012.

Matilda, can you correct the docket title for this amendment to "... approval of Amendment to CMRS interconnection agreement..." and also
remove the "unbundling, resale, and collocation” elements?

Thanks.

Jeff Bates

Research Associate

Division of Regulatory Analysis
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may
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